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l2r)?
Ghan, Barney, Env. Health

From: Catherine W. Johnson ICJohnson@wendel.coml
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2006 2:06 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Chan, Barney, Env. Health

Cc: JBenjamin@fbm.com; Brian Haughton; Deborah Castles

Dear JvIs. Drogos and lvlr. Chan:
I am writing on behal{ of my client, 10Ol 42nd Street, LLC (" 1001"), the current owner of the property
located at 1OO1 42nd Street, Oakland Glifomia ("Properry''), in response to your October 12,2006 letter
addressed to ]r&. and Mn. Edward Kozel and to the Grow Group (former ownen of the Properq).

As you know, your October 12, 2006 leuer to the Kozels and the Group Group and a letter to Green Gty
Lofts and Dunne Qualiry Paints of the same date, directed drat the panies coondinate on certain tasla
associated with a plume that Alameda Countyllea}h Care Services ('Cou"d) contends has comingled. As
the current owner ofthe Ptopetty, we are attempting to work coopetatively with other responsible paties to
respond to the Cou"d. direitives. To date, we have met with Green City Lofts and with representatives of
the Kozels/O.N.E. C-olor C-ommunications, Inc. to discuss going-forward issues.

We directed our envlonmental consultant, John Cavanaugh of ERM, to coordinate with John Rosso, Gteen
Gry Lofts' environrnental consuhant, and request an extension of time from the C-ounty for certain tasls
identified in the Counry's lenen of Octobe r '1.6,2006. As the new owner of the Property, we need some
time to get up to speed on the factual and technical issues at issue. I(/e also need time to coordinate with the
other parties and reach an agreement on how we will proceed,

'We 
understand from John Cavanaugh that he and John Rosso have exchanged voice mail messages and

emails with Bamey Chan regarding an extension of time. \fle do not )€t have written conf.irmation of an
extension for all the matters for which we requested an extension, but we understand that lvlr, Chan
indicated that the County would grant an extension of time. Our consuhant, John Cavanaugh, will contact

1ou with speci{ics about the time emension.

Meanwhile, as rle current owner of the Property, please add us to lour contact list {or the Properry. Please
forward communicatiors to the followinq:

Debonh M. Castles
McGrath Propenies, Inc.
130 Webster Street, Suite 200
Oakland, CA94607
510-273-2002 (phone)
510-251-0747 ffa+,.\
deborah@ ae gis realty.com
with a copyto:
Catherine \7. Jobnson'W'endel 

Rosen Black Er Dean, LLP
11 1 1 Broadway, 24th Floor
Oaldand, CA94111
(s 10)- 834-6600 (phone)
(s 10)-834- 1e28
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cjohrrson@wendel.corn
I am also writing to confirm our earlier discussion regarding the laws applicable to the County's ovenight of
the remediation. I undentand from you that the site is within the Iocal Ovenight Program ("LOP") for
underground storage tanls and that any appeal from a final decision of tlre County would be to the Sate
Vatrr Resouces Control Board and,/or the Regional Water Qrality Control Board. In addition, I
understand drat the recent lefters that you sent to the panies should not be considered a final decision for
purposes of any appeal. I would appreciate your letting me know when the County issues a letter or
directive that it considers to be be a final decision for purposes of any appeal, srch that I can advise my
client of any actions that should be tal<en should it want to corxider an appeal.

Thank ycu for yrur attention to this matter. \7e look forward to working with ycu.

Cathedne

Catherine rJfl. Johnson
\fendel Rosen Black & Dean, IJ-P
111 1 Broadway, 24th Floor
Oaldand, CA946A7
s1O-834-5600 (phone)
510-834-1928 (fax)
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